

13 SEP 1989

Mr. Francis Torres
Goldman & Antonetti
701 Ponce De Leon Avenue
P.O. Box 13486
Santurce, Puerto Rico 00908-3486

Re: TuTu Well Site

Dear Mr. Torres

Pursuant to your August 1, 1989 letter to Mr. Stephen Luftig, Director of Emergency and Remedial Response Division and your September 3, 1989 letter to me, the Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") is hereby granting your client, Esso Standard Oil Company, an extension until October 1, 1989 to respond to its June 30, 1989 Administrative Order.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely

Amy Chester
Assistant Regional Counsel
Waste and Toxic Substances Section
Air, Waste & Toxic Substances Branch
Office of Regional Counsel

bcc: Caroline Kwan (ERRD-SC)